
From:
To:
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[You don't often get email from request-1186066-f022a6e0@whatdotheyknow.com. Learn why this is important at https://aka ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Dear Local Government Boundary Commission for England,

The information that we require is as follows:-
1) Do you use a social media management platform?
2) If so, what tools do you use?
3) What is your annual spend on a Social media management tool?
4) What dates does your contract with your current supplier end ( month & year) ?
5)Do you use a social listening / media monitoring platform?
6) If so, what tools do you use?
7) What is your annual spend on a social listening / media monitoring tool?
8) What dates does your contract with your current supplier end ( month & year)
9) Who is the senior person responsible for managing these contracts?

Yours faithfully,

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-1186066-f022a6e0@whatdotheyknow.com

Is foi@lgbce.org.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Local Government Boundary Commission for England? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fchange_request%2Fnew%3Fbody%3Dlgbce&data 05%7C02%7Cfoi%40lgbce.org.uk%7C795776808d1d47d301f108dce9ec0abc%7C764d8e47094446938026528fb7d530f8%7C0%7C0%7C638642447234823945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata rokT1a%2BRcYzyZFXYAOgsiibfgGDFNNLusZgSBZSQDHU%3D&reserved 0

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fhelp%2Fofficers&data 05%7C02%7Cfoi%40lgbce.org.uk%7C795776808d1d47d301f108dce9ec0abc%7C764d8e47094446938026528fb7d530f8%7C0%7C0%7C638642447234847967%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata X%2By5YR70GQL40wWlekTg9Np9lrcHZ9J9EXS6zUT%2Fgtc%3D&reserved 0

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fhelp%2Fico-guidance-for-
authorities&data 05%7C02%7Cfoi%40lgbce.org.uk%7C795776808d1d47d301f108dce9ec0abc%7C764d8e47094446938026528fb7d530f8%7C0%7C0%7C638642447234859257%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata 4pz7Dy3hq%2B51bsg9JpQmGOiFkqv1vPZoKH5L7LW6tmQ%3D&reserved 0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fhelp%2Fico-anonymisation-
code&data 05%7C02%7Cfoi%40lgbce.org.uk%7C795776808d1d47d301f108dce9ec0abc%7C764d8e47094446938026528fb7d530f8%7C0%7C0%7C638642447234871214%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata A0wq5FfoFvyWLiFYTCZDVyWIx7aYR%2Fe%2B8yVbKKxpMoo%3D&reserved 0

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.

-------------------------------------------------------------------
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Dear 
 
FOI Reference: 87762/24
 
Thank you for your request for information, dated 11 October 2024, under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000.
 
You requested:
1) Do you use a social media management platform?
2) If so, what tools do you use?
3) What is your annual spend on a Social media management tool?
4) What dates does your contract with your current supplier end ( month & year) ?
5)Do you use a social listening / media monitoring platform?
6) If so, what tools do you use?
7) What is your annual spend on a social listening / media monitoring tool?
8) What dates does your contract with your current supplier end ( month & year)
9) Who is the senior person responsible for managing these contracts?
 
Response
The Commission does not use a social media management platform.
 
The Commission did use media monitoring until September 2024, when our
subscription ended. We spent £990 in the past financial year on media monitoring,
which was provided by Vuelio.
 
The senior person responsible for managing such contracts would be the Director
of Corporate Services.
 
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the
reference number above in any correspondence.
 
If you are unhappy with the response or the way in which your request was dealt
with and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should
write to:
 
Kathryn Trower
Director of Corporate Services
Local Government Boundary Commission for England
7th Floor
3 Bunhill Row
London
EC1Y 8YZ
 
 






